
ORDER SETTING SALARIES OF THE UPSHUR COUNTY AUDITOR AND

ASSISTANT AUDITORS

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF UPSHUR

X

X

In accordance with Section 152.905 Texas Local Government Code, a public hearing was
held regarding the salaries for the Upshur County Auditor and Assistant Auditors. After all
parties in interest and the public had the opportunity to be heard the salary of the Upshur County
Auditor's salary was set and is HEREBY ORDERED to be set at $58,400.00 and the Assistant
Auditors' salaries were set and are HEREBY ORDERED to be set at $36,400.00. The Salary of
the 115**^ District Court Reporter is set at $70,598.00

This order shall be entered in the minutes of the 115^ District Court of Upshur
County, Texas, and be certified by the Clerk of said Court to the Commissioners' Court of
Upshur County, Texas, which shall cause the same to be entered in the minutes with the
appropriate order directing payment of the salaries.

WITNESS MY HAND AT Gilmer, Texas, this 16^ day of August, 2021.

DEAN FOWIER, Judge oEthe 115^*^ Judicial
District Court, Upshur County, Texas

CERTIFICATE

COUNTY OF UPSHUR
The above and forgoing is a full, true and correct photographic
copy of the ongjnal on file and on recQf^ my office.

Conai^ ■ pages,
Attest O '=^ ̂ ad

Kar^Bunn, District Clerk
County, Texas
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Dean Fowler

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dean Fowler <dean.fowler@countyofupshur.com>
Thursday, July 15, 2021 2:25 PM

'Gilmer Mirror Ad Depf; 'GilmerMlrrorClassifieds'
Public Notice

Notice of Auditor Hearing 4.doc

Please run the attached notice in the July 22 edition of the Gilmer Mirror. Thanks and let me know if you have any
questions.

DEAN FOWLER

Judge, 115^*^ Judicial District Court
P. 0. Box 1052

Gilmer, Texas 75644

Office (903) 843-2836



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given under Texas Local Government Code
Section 152.905 that a public hearing on the amount of
compensation for the Upshur County Auditor, Assistant Auditors
and Official Court Reporter for the 115^^ District Court will be held
on August 16, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. in the 115^^ District Courtroom of
the Upshur County Justice Center, 405 N. Street, Gilmer, Texas.


